OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Deviation Tabulation Report

E. Alex Phillips Gavilan 2 26 25N 2W
Operator: ‘ Well Name No. Sec. Twp. Range

Rio Arriba County ,New Mexico

Date: Depth Deviation Date: Depth Deviation

5/13/84 215 3/4° 5/17/84 3862 3/%

5/14/84 498 1 1/& 5/17/84 4208 3/&

5/14/84 652 1 1/% 5/17/84 4403 1/4°

5/14/84 809 1 1/4° 5/18/84 4768 1/&

5/14/84 963 1° 5/19/84 5266 r

5/14/84 1120 r 5/20/84 5714 1/2

5/14/84 1401 ° 5/22/84 6130 3/%

5/15/84 1493 r 5/23/84 6680 1°

5/15/84 1775 z 5/24/84 7173 3/4

5/15/84 1931 1 3/& 5/26/84 7680 1 1/

5/15/84 2149 1 3/4 5/27/84 7920 3/&®

5/15/84 2345 1 3/& 5/29/84 8200 3/4°

5/15/84 2617 3/

5/16/84 2991 r X %}«umﬂg‘b@,@(m
5/16/84 3239 r By / O d \\ \J
5/16/84 3551 yad

5/16/84 3758 vt
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On this é; day of ) ZﬁiszLjL// ,lQJa/; before me personally appeared
7

Gregory R. Phillips 7 ! to me know to be the person described in and who

A

executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same as

his free act and deed.

IN WITUESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and seal of office the 6th day of
June , 1984

A
My Commission Expires: March 25,1985 Notary Public
(Seal)




Mrsasa GRAaNDE RESOURCES, INC.
1200 PHILTOWER BUILDING
TULSA, OELAROMA (41083
(918) 58T-8494

April 3, 1985

Ms. Luanne Hisel

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Gavilan #2 Well
Section 26-25N-2W
Rio Arriba County
New Mexico

Dear Luanne:

In response to your memorandum of March 6, 1985, I have
enclosed the original Deviation Report with notary stamp
affixed. I was aware that your office was the one which was
supposed to receive the report; however, I had planned to
send it with the C-104 for the well. We do not have a gas
contract for that well at this time and I will wait for that
to be finalized before sending the C-104.

Also so that you will be aware, this well is still being
operated by E. Alex Phillips. We are awaiting the return of
some Designation of Operator forms in order to submit them

to the Bureau of Land Management. Until that time the Bureau

of Land Management will not allow us to change from E. Alex
Phillips to Mesa Grande Resources, Inc.

If you require further information, please advise. Thank

you for your assistance with this matter.

Sirgerely,
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